



## Amira Zain

96 El-Gzaer st. Al-Manshia, Alexandria, Egypt  
01062018113 | amirazaiin5@gmail.com

### Objective

Four years of teaching English courses for juniors and adults along with working as an English teacher in language schools. I can handle students very well. My objective is to develop my skills and my knowledge as an English teacher by working in your organization. I always use the simplest ways of teaching so that students can get it easily and have fun while they are learning.

### Experience

- **Smouha English School** Sep 2019 - Present  
English Teacher
  - Teaching English world curriculum to junior 3 and 4.
  - Teaching connect and connect plus curriculum to junior 3
  - Teaching "Two Kites" and "Snow white and the 7 dwarfs" stories to junior 3 and "The jungle book" and "little princess" stories to junior 4.
  - Preparing evaluation exams.
  - Using flashcards and posters to make the learning atmosphere more fun and attractive.
- **Independent work, Alexandria Egypt** Oct 2017 - Present  
Online English teacher
  - Teach English courses online for lower and upper juniors.
  - Teach jolly phonics curriculum.
  - Teach conversation courses online for adults.
  - Teach English courses for secondary stage.
  - Teach Oxford phonics
  - Teach Oxford reading and writing series
  - Teach Oxford Grammar to Grades 3 and 4
- **English Around the Clock** April 2020 - Present  
Owner
  - Present a variety of learning videos and tips for English students.
  - Keep up the online learning.

• **El-Nagah Language school**

English teacher

- Taught connect and connect plus curriculums to junior 1.
- Taught phonics to junior 1.
- Taught Macmillan curriculum to junior 3.
- Taught Rapunzel story to Junior 3 and three billy goats to junior 1.
- Preparing booklets and sheets for junior 3.
- Use learning through fun and activities strategy.
- Use smartboard in class

## Education

---

• **Alexandria university**

Faculty of education, science department  
Good

2020

## Skills

---

- Microsoft office proficient
- I know how to use a Smartboard.
- Managing students inside and outside classroom
- Creating lesson plans
- Making sheets and booklets
- Making weekly plans
- Communication skills
- Instruction skills
- General English course (British council).
- Full English conversation course. (Egyptian British center)
- Full English conversation course. (American institute for languages).
- English general course (Gateway universe) (Advanced)
- Conversation skills course (Misr public library - Damanhour)
- How to teach science course. (Arab Academy for science and technology)
- Punctual

## Language

---

- Arabic: Native Language
  - English: fluent
-